WINMNSBORO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Susan Morton 207 East Pine Street « Winnsboro, Texas 75494 if'\
Superintendent 903-342-3737 - Fax903-342-3380 '\‘/\Q«Q

September 29, 2014 f/( %

John Fuller I
Superintendent, Mineola ISD

1000 W Loop 564

Mineola TX 75773

RE: Written Notice of Intent to Withdraw from Wood County Special Education
Shared Services Arrangement Agreement

Dear Dr. Fuller:

Pursuant to Paragraph 5.4 of the Wood County Special Education Shared Services
Arrangement Agreement (“SSA Agreement”), Winnsboro Independent School District
hereby provides timely notice of its decision to withdraw from, and no longer participate
in, the Shared Services Arrangement (as set forth in the SSA Agreement) for all purposes,
effective June 30, 2015.

Please direct any questions related to this notice to Susan Morton, Superintendent for
Winnsboro Independent School District.

On behalf of Winnsboro Independent School District, it has been a pleasure working with
the other District Members and SSA personnel toward our common goals in Special
Education, and we wish each of you continued success in the future.

Yours very truly,
)
T.R. Mills, Jr.

Board President
Winnsboro Independent School District
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Susan Morton
Superintendent
Winnsboro Independent School District
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